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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR) 

<TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC); Peh Eng Hock (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz 

Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)

Subject: RE: SLS9784U - Windscreen Supplementary parts

Hi Janice, 

 

We have accept the offer, pls proceed and adjust the merimen, thanks. 

 

Regards, 

Esther  

 

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: 23 April 2018 13:57 

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR) 
Cc: SUR 

Subject: RE: SLS9784U - Windscreen Supplementary parts 

 

Hi Esther, 

 

Kindly confirm $11,710.70 @ 6 days 

 

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:31 PM 

To: TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SLS9784U - Windscreen Supplementary parts 

 

Hi Esther,  

 

Kindly on hold finalization. Please drop me a call. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 4:52 PM 

To: TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SLS9784U - Windscreen Supplementary parts 

 

Dear Esther, 

 

Please proceed repair with the supplementary item. 

 

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

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR) [mailto:TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 1:53 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SLS9784U - Windscreen Supplementary parts 

 

Hi Bryan, 

 

Attached is the supplementary part for SLS9784U. 

 

Regards, 

Esther 

 

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR)  

Sent: 29 March 2018 11:12 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) 
Subject: SLS9784U - Windscreen scrathes Photo 

 

Hi Bryan, 

 

Please refer to the attached photo. 

 

Regards, 

Esther 


